
Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on Hurnan ___ Resources ___ a=n=d;;....;F;..a;;;a..ac=i=l=i'-t=.1. .... · e .... s _____________ _ 
Date: ___ t1.§i Y 8 , 19 7 9 
Page: ..... _l ____ _ 

S Form 63 

Committee in Session at 8:41 am on Tuesday, May 8, 1979. 

Senator Keith Ashworth in the Chair. 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

GUESTS: 

Chairman Keith Ashworth 
Vice-Chairman Joe Neal 
Senator Clifton Young 
Senator Wilbur Faiss 
Senator Jim Kosinski 

Senator Rick Blakemore 

Assemblyman Mike Malone, Clark County Assembly 
District No. 4 

Ms. Joyce Woodhouse, Nevada State Education Association 
Mr. John Ciardella, Chief, Motor Vehicle Registration 

Division, Department of Motor Vehicles 
Mr. Michael A. de la Torre, Department of Law Enforce

ment Assistance 
Mr. Ted Sanders, Superintendent of Public Instruction, 

Department of Education I · 
Mr. Frank South, Director of Special Education, Depart

•ent of Education 
Mr. Frank Daykin, Legal Counsel, Legislative Counsel 

Bureau 
Mr. Larry Ketzenberger, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

Department 
Mr. Daryl E. Capurro, Executive Director, Nevada 

Franchised Auto Dealers Association 
Ms. Susan Haase, Nevada Association of Retarded 

Citizens 
Mr. Robert Petroni, · Clark County School District 
Mr. Robert McQueen, President, Washoe County School 

Board 
Mr. Robert Cox, Washoe County School Board 
Ms. Helen Cannon, Clark County Board of School Trustees 
Dr. Claude Perkins, Superintendent, Clark County 

School District 
Ms. Elizabeth Lenz, Vice President, Washoe County 

School Board 

Chairman Ashworth opened the hearing on A.B. 90. 

Assemblyman Mike Malone, Assembly District No. 4, Clark County, 
stated that A.B. 90 was the result of the interim study committee 
on pupil achievement. He stated that the bill addresses a 
problem with the truancy laws. He said presently a child enrolled 
in the first grade at 6 years old is not covered by a mandatory 
requirement for them to continue their schooling if they do not so 
desire; only if they are 7 years old. He said the bill extends the 
public school requirements in that regard. He introduced Ms. 
Joyce Woodhouse who had requested A.B. 90. 

Ms. Woodhouse, Nevada State Education Association, spoke in support 
of A.B. 90 and presented Exhibit "A" to the committee. 



{) 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee nn Human R~~;_Q.Y.*-£~§ .. .E.D:9: ... f.a<;. . .:i:JJJ;.,t_g.:L .. --···· 
Date:. __ .r:!.§l Y 8 , 19 7 9 
Page: .... -"2=---------

S Form 63 

Senator Kosinski questioned the origination of section 1. Ms. 
Woodhouse stated that this was an amendment added in the Assembly 
Education Committee and was accepted on the floor of the Assembly. 
Senator Kosinski questioned how this relates to the problem of 
truancy. Ms. Woodhouse stated that it does not; it was an additional 
problem that came up during committee hearings and they wished to 
address it in A.B. 90. Senator Kosinski questioned if school 
districts have policy governing this. area. ·Ms. Woodhouse responded 
that school districts do have policies on retention. Chairman 
Ashworth questioned why it .was needed in the law. Ms. Woodhouse 
stated that she did not have a response because she had no position 
on the amendment; her concern was the truancy matter. 

Senator Faiss questioned the number of students this bili would 
affect. Ms. Woodhouse stated that it has been her experience that 
one out of thirty students per school year would be affected. 

Senator Neal stated that the bill is directed to the child yet the 
problem appears to be with the parent; he questioned how this 
bill would correct the problem. Ms. Woodhouse stated that the 
problem is corrected in an indirect manner. 

Senator Young stated that he could see the desirability for Section 
1 but questioned the verbage as it may have legal ramifications. 
Senator Neal questioned the language on Page 2, Lines 17 and 18, 
as to arresting a child. Chairman Ashworth suggested replacing 
the word "arresting" with "truant" before the word "officer." 
Mr. Malone felt that would be a good amendment. 

Senator Neal questioned what a child is missing at 6 years old 
that they will not mi.ss at 7 years. Ms. Woodhouse stated that the 
child at issue is also the child whose parents will not let a 
teacher retain the child so he/she gets further behind in their 
work. 

Chairman Ashworth questioned if Ms. Woodhouse agreed with replacing 
the words "arresting" and "arrested" in Lines 17 and 18 with the 
word "truant." Ms. Woodhouse said that she had no problem with 
the proposed amendment and expressed her support of the concept of 
A.B. 90. Ms. Woodhouse suggested eliminating the words. Chairman 
Ashworth suggested substituting the word "arresting" with the 
word "peace" and eliminating the word "arrested." Senator Young 
expressed concern at changing the law without good reason and 
wished to leave it as it is. The committee concurred. 

There being no further testimony, the hearings were closed on A.B. 90. 

~hairman Ashworth opened the hearing on A.B. 281. 

Mr. John Ciardella, Chief, Motor Vehiple Registration Division, 
Department of Motor Vehicles, stated that A.B. 281 deals with 
certain provisions of the emission control sections of the law. 
He said that A.B. 281 does not provide for any expansion or any 

(CommlUee Mlmdel) ·f -": .. ~,...., ·-· -z' mo~ 



0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on. Human ~~sourc~.§l .. -~.!?:Q. Facili ti_e_s ___ _ 
Date:..-~ay 8, 1979 
Page: ... _3 _______ _ 

S Form 63 

advancement of the emission control program; it only provides that 
the Department establish the necessary diagnostic equipment to 
perform the required inspection. He stated that Page 2 solidifies 
the certificate of compliance issuance and control for the Depart
ment. He said the certificate would have to be issued at the time 
the actual inspection was made; also, it requires that the inspector 
follow the six step procedure adopted by the Division of Environ
mental Protection for the inspection of a car. Finally, Mr. 
Ciardella stated that Lines 24 and 25 clarify · the language in 
the law as to a waiver. 

Senator Kosinski questioned if the verbage on Page 2, paragraph 
(c), subparagraph (3), addressed .. the problem of not issuing a 
certificate until quite a bit of time after the inspection of 
the vehicle. He suggested amending Line 10 to insert the words 
"within 24 hours" after the word "inspection." Mr. Ciardella 
stated that they would have no problem with that. 

Mr. Daryl E. Capurro, Executive Director, Nevada Franchised Auto 
Dealers Association, stated that they had worked with Mr. Ciardella 
on A.B. 281 and spoke in support of the bill. As to the problem 
on Page 2, Line 10, Mr. Capurro suggested putting a period after 
the word "inspection" which he felt would eliminate Senator 
Kosinski's concern. Mr. Ciardella stated that he believed that 
would be the easiest way to solve the problem. 

Chairman Ashworth closed the hearing on A.B. 281. 

The hearing was opened on·A.B. 684 r 

Mr. Larry Ketzenberger,. Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 
introduced Mr. Michael de la Torre, Director, Department of Law 
Enforcement Assistance. Mr. Ketzenberger stated that A.B. 684 
was introduced at the request of law enforcement to change the 
funds derived from the sale of vehicles seized under the law for 
the sale of narcotics from the state permanent school fund and 
transfer them to the local law enforcement agency or the state 
law enforcement agency. Chairman Ashworth questioned a constitu
tional prohibition on this matter. He stated an opinion from 
Legal Counsel would be necessary before processing this bill. 
Senator Kosinski stated that it was possible, if this is not a 
penalty or a fine, that this would be constitutional. Chairman 
Ashworth stated that this would be a departure from the standard 
practice. 

Senator Young questioned the amount of money in question. Mr. 
de la Torre stated that over the last ten years, on a statewide 
basis, the average has been less that $1,000 per year. He 
stated that traditionally, local school districts had turned to 
the Department of Education for information as to drug abuse; 
however, it is now the practice to receive this information from 
local law enforcement agencies. He said that this would be the 
purpose of having the money go to these agencies for assistance in 

(Commltlff Mlmda) 1..1·18 
8770 ~ 



D 

a 

M'mutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on Human Resources and Facilities 
Date: ...... !-1

4 
.. ~y 8 , 19 7 9 

Pag,,.;•---------

S Form 63 

purchasing films or things of this nature. 

Senator Neal questioned how this statute would apply should the 
divisions be working with a federal agency. MI:. Ketzenberger 
stated that the federal agency would take precedence in the 
seizure of the vehicle. 

Senator Kosinski questioned if there were any cases where a plane 
was seized by the state or local governments. Mr. Ketzenberger 
stated that he was aware of attempts to seize aircraft but was 
unaware of the success; he said they have· no aircraft in his 
Department that was realized from a seizure. Senator Kosinski 
questioned if this would be covered under A.B. 684. Mr. 
Ketzenberger stated that it would. Mr. de la Torre stated that 
the State has confiscated an airplane but no disposition has been 
made as it is still under consideration by the courts. 

Senator Kosinski questioned if there was language that requires 
the departments to satisfy outstanding encumbrances. Mr. 
Ketzenberger stated that there was under NRS Chapter 453. 

Chairman Ashworth closed the hearing on A.B. 684 pending further 
testimony from Mr. Frank Daykin, Legal Counsel, Legislative 
Counsel Bureau. 

The hearing was opened on A.B. 529. 

Mr. Ted Sanders, Superintendent of Public Instruction, introduced 
Mr. Frank South, Director of Special Education, Department of 
Education. Mr. Sanders spoke in support of A.B. 529 and submitted 
Exhibit "B" to the committee. 

Chairman Ashworth questioned if the bill should be referred to the 
Senate Finance Committee. Mr. Sanders stated that there is not 
funding contingent upon the passage of A.B. 529 but the additional 
monies have been requested in the original budget request. He 
said that they had alerted the Finance Committee of this bill and 
had presumed it would eventually come before them. Chairman 
Ashworth stated that it would be his recommendation to re-refer 
A.B. 529 to Senate Finance as it does have impact upon the budget. 

Senator Neal questioned if the Department is required under federal 
law to have this type of provision. Mr. Sanders stated that they 
are not required directly but the law says the capability to place 
a child in a residential care facility outside the state must be 
available. Mr. Sanders stated that the law requires a free and 
appropriate education must be provided to a child; there are 
children in the state where appropriate educational programs in 
the districts or some other state agency are not available to them. 

Chairman Ashworth recessed the hearing on A.B. 529 for testimony 
from Mr. Frank Daykin on A.B. 684. 

(Committee Mlmdm) 
~ ,-; •:o 

' - - J 
mo~ 



0 

0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee nn Human R:.~.§.QJ.g:~.~!? .... g1?:9' ... ¥..a9...i.lJj:;J,.~.§..._ ___ , 
Date: __ ~_eY 8 , 19 7 9 
Page: ....... ~·-------

S Form 63 

Chairman Ashworth questioned if the funds derived from the sale 
of seized vehicles, discussed in previous testimony, could be 
constitutionally given to local alcohol and drug abuse programs. 
Mr. Frank Daykin, Legal Counsel, Legislative Counsel Bureau, 
stated that it would be constitutional. Mr. Daykin stated that 
this was because the pledge to the state permanent school fund 
is for fines for the violations of the penal laws of the state and 
does not embrace forfeitures. Chairman Ashworth questioned if in 
the absence of this bill, the funds would go to the state permanent 
school fund. Mr. Daykin stated that they would by virtue of the 
statutes. 

Chairman Ashworth reopened the hearing on A.B. 529. 

Senator Kosinski questioned why the definitions have been removed. 
Mr. Sanders stated that this would now make the definitions 
consistent with the other section of the law dealing with handi
capping conditions. _This would allow any children who do not have 
appropriate programs available under any of the definitions contained 
in NRS Chapter 388 to be placed out-of-state. Senator Kosinski 
questioned if this would permit the Department to establish the 
definitions by regulation as there are no definitions contained in 
Chapter 388. Mr. South stated that categories are identified in 
Chapter 388 and definitions are established by regulation. 
Senatbr ~osinski questioned the fiscal impaet by permitting the 
Department to define these conditions. Mr. Sanders stated that 
the.fiscal impact is existent because districts must provide 
programs to meet the needs of children in these categories. He 
stated that A.B. 529 encompasses children with more severe handi
capping cond1.t1.ons as they must be placed out-of-state. 

Ms. Susan Haase, Nevada Association for Retarded Citizens, spoke 
in support of A.B. 529 because it is not possible for ·every student 
in Nevada to receive the needed education in the home town. She 
stated that she hoped this type of legislation would not be neces
sary in the future. 

Chairman Ashworth closed the hearing on A.B. 529. 

Chairman Ashworth presented BDR 40-2093 which pertains to making 
various chang~s in the law relating to Gerovital H3 to the committee 
and stated that it would require the unanimous consensus of the 
committee for introduction as it has been received after the dead
line. Senator Young stated that he may not support the measure 
in committee but would agree to a committee introduction. The 
committee unanimously concurred; Senator Blakemore being absent 
and Chairman Ashworth stated that he would check with hi~ prior to 
introducing the measure on the floor. Should Senator Blakemore 
agree, Chairman Ashworth set the hearing for May 11, 1979 on the 
issue. 

Chairman Ashworth opened the hearing on A.B. 519. He requested 
that the portions of the bill be eliminated in which there is 

(Commltlee Mlmdel) 



0 

0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee nn Humal! __ g~-~9-~.s.es ar;g ___ .;,:.F.;;;a_c;.::;i=l;:..;1.::;.· t,;;.1.=· =e=s ________ _ 
Dat_.. ___ ~y 8, 1979 
Page: .G 

S Form 63 

full agreement so the committee could concentrate on those portions 
still in question. 

Mr. Robert Petroni, Clark County School District, stated that 
A.B. 519 was originally introduced by the teachers' association; 
S.B. 334 was by the trustees and administrators. He said that 
there had been a subcommittee of teachers, administrators and 
representatives of the school boards working on A.B. 519. He 
said that agreement had been reached on everything in the bill 
except for two matters: First, Page 4, Line 33, which provides 
for a 2-day suspension concept; the board of Clark County supports 
a 10-day suspension concept and the teachers' association wishes 
to leave it at 2 days. Secondly, Page 8, beginning at Line -20, 
which provides for a probationary period; Clark County is seeking 
a probationary period of 2 years whereby both teachers and adminis
trators would be employed for 1 year contracts only. He stated 
that on or before April 1 of each year, those people they did not 
wish to reemploy would be informed of the fact and "that would be 
the end of it." He said that if they are dismissed during the 
period of their contract, they would have all the rights under the 
law for a due process hearing including review by the court system. 
The administrators wish to keep the law as it is as do the teachers, 
Mr. Petroni stated. Mr. Petroni stated that he had requested 
proposed amendments for A.B. 519 but they had not as yet been re
ceived; they would provide for a 10-day suspension and also, 
administrators and teachers would have a 2-year probationary period 
for the first 2 years of employment. 

Senator Young questioned who would be affected by these provisions. 
Mr. Petroni stated that it would be all certificated employees. 
Senator Young questioned if an agreement could be reached for one; 
either teachers or administrators. Mr. Petroni stated that they 
feel it should rightfully apply to both. 

Mr. Robert McQueen, President of the Washoe County School Board, 
stated that school trustees are largely in favor of A.B. 519. 
He stated that they are in support of the amendment stating that 
there would be a 2-year probationary period. Chairman Ashworth 
questioned why there should be 2 years for a probationary period. 
Mr. McQueen stated that a 1 year period in a large system may in 
effect only give the teacher or administrator one semester for 
review; he did not feel that was adequate time. Mr. McQueen 
stated that 2 years is actually 1-1/2 years in effect. He said 
that the present law gives the new-hire "instant tenure" which 
he feels is unfair. 

Senator Neal stated that under present law, the boards have the 
authority to terminate employees. Mr. McQueen stated that a first
year teacher has the same rights as a teacher who has been in the 
system for many years. He stated that he believed it is too arduous 
a task with which to confront school boards. 

Senator Young questioned if there is a difference in time for 

~ 
.. . . 

8770 - -



0 

0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
SenateCommitteem, Huinan __ ~~-~g-~rces and Facilities 
Date:._.t:!~Y 8 , 19 7 9 
Page: 7 

S Form 63 

evaluation of teachers versus administrators. Mr. McQueen stated 
that this may be possible as an administrator has "come up through 
the ranks" and a great deal is known about the individual. He 
said that their main concern is with the teachers. Senator Young 
questioned the terminology in Section 16, Lines 20 and 21, as 
to probation in the existing law. Mr. McQueen stated that it is 
really meaningless because the only distinction is that new 
teachers must be evaluated twice a year. 

Ms. Helen Cannon, Clark County Board of School Trustees and an 
officer with the Nevada State School Board Association, stated 
that the issue is not "getting rid of teachers in 2 years" but 
also availability of time for the teacher to improve. She said that 
with a greater length of time for the probationary period, they 
have more chance for improvement. She stated that dismissal costs 
are also very expensive. She said that the issue was not the dis
missal of teachers; rather, a good educational opportunity for 
children. 

Ms. Elizabeth Lenz, Vice President of the Washoe County School 
Board, stated that if this proposed legislation only affects a 
very few teachers, many children are affected which could deprive 
them of the education they deserve. She also noted the high costs 
of dismissal and stated that the cost to the taxpayer is tremendous 
even though the cost is shared by tpe employee. She said that 
the objection ~ey have to th~ dismissal procedures is that they 
are complicated and require a great deal of time and effort. She 
said that administrators must build a court case and stated her 
belief that no administrator is equipped to build such a case; they 
are not hired for that purpose. Senator Neal stated that they are 
trained to administer standards and if there is a violation of the 
standards, therein lies the case for dismissal. Ms. Lenz stated 
that administrators must follow the law and it is a difficult 
procedure for a layperson to follow. She stated that the request 
for the amendment is simply to give the opportunity for the boards 
to dismiss the few teachers that do not live up to expectations. 
She said that if the opportunity to "build good new teachers" is 
available, the boards will not have to "put up with their mistakes" 
for such a long period of time. 

Senator Kosinski . questioned why administrators could not be expected 
to build court cases. Ms. Lenz stated that she did not feel it 
should be their primary job. Senator Kosinski stated that he is 
not convinced that it is that difficult to dismiss teachers. Ms. 
Lenz stated that the number of teachers dismissed is indicative 
of the difficulty. 

Dr. Claude Perkins, Superintendent, Clark County School District, 
stated that the teachers in the State of Nevada have more protection 
than any group of public employees in the State. He said he felt 
the situation is simply a public entity requesting that a "true" 
probationary period be established for new employees. He said that 
he felt this was a normal provision given to any employee sector. 

';., ~ ,·- ,» 
~ ..iA.•Jl ,,,., 

1770 ~ 



0 

0 
S Form 63 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee nn Huma~ .... B~.~.Q_µrces ~B.9: Facilities 
Date: May 8, 1979 
Page· 8 

He said that he believed the primary purpose is to educate children. 
He noted that there are three cases now in Clark County, one of 
which is going to court because of his refusal to rehire. He 
said that under the present system, time must be granted for improve
ment; however, due to the nature of the act committed, he questioned 
improvement. Senator Young questioned the nature of the act. 
Dr. Perkins stated that it was a moral issue. Dr. Perkins 
questioned the need for the amount of protection afforded teachers. 
He stated that the requested amendment is legitimate and "long 
overdue." 

Chairman Ashworth questioned if a teacher elevated to the 
position of administrator, would the probationary period begin 
again. Dr. Perkins stated that it would under the amendment. · 

Senator Neal questioned if the issue was elimination of the hearing 
process or procedure for the new teacher. Dr. Perkins stated that 
they are still required to confer with the teacher and offer 
assistance if necessary; however, at the end of the contract year, 
they could choose not to renew the contract. He said that this 
is, in essence, a deselection process and feels this is a necessary 
ability for school boards. 

Mr. Robert Cox, representing the Washoe County School District 
as well as six other districts, stated that the issue has appeared 
to be administration versus teachers·. He said that was not the . 
issue; rather, having the best teachers teaching the children. 
He said that should the amendment be adopted, it would be allowing 
the school boards an opportunity to make a mistake and rectify 
the mistake. He stated that the 1-year compromise would not be 
acceptable as it would not allow enough time to adequately evaluate 
a teacher as well as give them an opportunity to improve. He 
requested the committee's favorable consideration to this amend
ment. 

Chairman Ashworth recessed the hearing on A.B . 519 until Wednesday, 
May 9, 1979. The meeting adjourned at 10:27 am. 

Respectf~itted, 

R~mus,.,______._ 
Approved: Committee Secretary 

arman 
Senator Keith Ashworth 

(Commlaee Mlmlea) 

8770 ~ 



0 

0 

SENATE HUMAN RESOURCES ANO FACILITIES COM~ITTEE 

A. B. 90 

May 8, 1979 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Chairman Ashworth and members of the Committee: I am Joyce 
Woodhouse, representing the Nevada State Ed~cation Association. 
Since A.B. 90 deals with first graders, I must add an additional 
credential--and that is that I have been a first grade teacher 
in Clark County for the past thirteen years. 

The NSEA strongly supports A.B. 90 through representative action 
of our Delegate Assembly last May. As a first grade teacher, I 
urge your adoption of this measure. This bill takes care of a 
problem in our truancy law. Presently, a first grader enrolled 
in school but not yet 7 years old is not governed by that law. 
Once the child reaches 7 years of age, he/she is required to be 
in school. 

I believe that the instruction and experiences in first grade are 
so necessary that the student must be in school at all times 
excepting illness and emergencies. It has been my experience 
to have at least one child a year in my room who is continually 
absent without a valid excuse. Usually the cause is p~rental 
apathy. When I have requested that the truant officer check 
on the situation and get the child to school, I have been told 
that under NRS 392 that 6 year old is not covered. A.B. 90 
would remedy the problem. 

Within this past week l have spoken with two elementary school 
principals who have indicated that the problem is increasing. 
In A.B. 90 we are only dealing with the 6 year old who is enrolled 
in school. The child who is absent 30-40 days is certainly 
having his education seri6usly jeopardized·. Even more frustrating, 
the situation is compounded in these circumstances since homework 
is never completed, but that parent expects his/her child to be 
promoted to the second grade. 

In conclusion, I would- like to add that I supported adoption of 
this legislation before former Senator Dick Bryan's study 
committee on Pupil Achievement. A.B. 90 was reported out by 
this committee. 

Thank you for your time. First grade teachers, especially, 
urge your "do pass" on A.B. 90. 



~ ~ s ~ ~m~~y of tte 
S-,~er .;:1 -1--.::. .,..,..::c.-,t o= ::i -•'- "'l ~ -~ ..,.~str1.:.ct.ion - ;;:' - -- -·-·· ....._ __ .. - - \.,. _ --- _ ... 
· to t~e 

A.B. 529 - Ex ~e :1~s the p =o ~isi ~~~ ~o r s p?cia l e ~ u :a t ion 
o= h a n dicapped p~rso~s 

OF EDCcA= ro~ SCrPORTS THE PASSAGE OF A.B. 329. 

EXHIBIT "B" 

THE BILL, IF E~L::\CTED, W,)l'LD J->....:'~K:J THE r·ROVIS IO!'~S OF 

E:::>UCATIONP..L OP?ORTl'NITY TO ST1.:i)£~TS h'HO ARE :) :::'._!>_?, EL= >D OR !-H.' TE 0 OC'l'SIDE THEIR DIST RICT ·.:EEl'i TSESE SERVICES A'iSE NOT A\'ACLA3LE ON 'CHE 

0 

IN s~c~ CASES 5~~ -ICES ARE s ~~GHT ~~ C~3ER LOC~L S~HOOL 

DlSTRICTS OR AGENCIES W~7HIN T~E S~ATE. T~ ,.,., --p 
_.1,. .!.~ .!...I OF ':'HE CH ILD 

C-7-.. KNOT BE ~~ET lVITH IN THE STATE, TEEN !1rtS ~ 9 5 ~~ ;_::._:a:..,ES Tf::S S~l:LJE!\T TO 

EE ?L~2~: =~ A ?ESI~EXTIAL FACI~ITY o~~SI~~ ~3E s~~!E. 

I~ ADDI T ION TO STUDENTS 1\'HO A& DE.:-.F, :e:..,:::~::,, •JR l•:::TE, 75~ F.E 

_z..rl_E OT:r-i" ER S'I l: DENTS KI'l'EIN THE STATE 1·iHOSE :~EE;)S ARE SO l'NIQl'E TH.:,,,:' 

::: -=- ... ~ ":"' ---- r-~- --- · 

?AR3N~S OF THESE STCDENTS HAVE ~PP3ALE~ TO ==s ~RI: ~s h~D 

DEPkRT.½E:-JT OF EDUCATION TO BE AFFOR_ED THE SP._"!.E O?PO:rtTl:~ITY FOR I-~ 

IK KSSPO~SE TO AN INQUIRY, THE ATTOR:';EY G~~ER..l\.L EJ,,S S'l'A'IED :' :'.l,_T :T 

y_::,y 3E L"'NCONSTITUT I O~AL TO DENY S::)~IB EAi\; DICP..P?ED CHILD~:2N :SE:•:~F::: '::'S 

155 



0 

f X H I B I T . B _ .....:1' 

A.B. 529 - pa;e 2. 

THE E~SIS CF A ~ : ??E~E~T SE':' O? ~~~ ~ =C~?S. 

I F YOli E~ACT A.n. 529, T::~:-1 ':'E3 ?.?{0\TISIO:-:s OE' :, RS 395 

26 STLi~E~TS THE FI~ST YEAa AND 38 STCDE~~s I N ':'9E SEC~~~ YEhR O? 

OR ARE SERIOl'SLY :C.:•10TIGNALLY DISTl" r:B3D, _<\ND THEIR ~EEDS A?..E :t-;OT 

XOW 3EING MET. 

GI\ E F.AVO?.A.3LE CO~SIDERi'.\.T I -)N TO 'I'EIS B:L::.. . 




